architects

www.koverthawkins.com

KOVGI’tH awkins 630 Walnut St. « Jeffersonville, IN 47130 « 812. 282.9554 « FAX: 812.282.917|

Addendum No. 4

Project: Eagle Place Apartments
Subject: Addendum No. 4
Date:

Project No.: 1707.01
August 17,2017

This addendum is a part of the bid documents. Acknowledge receipt on the proposal form.
.

The updated wage decision is attached.

End of Addendum No. 4

enclosures: Wage decision dated 8/17/17

file:  1707.01 / E-I
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Exhibit D

Wage Decision Update Verification

NOTE: The day prior to bid opening, this form must be submitted to your IHCDA Compliance Auditor to
verify that the wage decision has not been modified.

Date: 8/17/17

Recipient: Hoosier Uplands EDC

Award Number: CH-016-005 & CH-016-006
Wage Decision IN170022, dated 1/6/2017, mod O

Date of Bid Opening: 8/18/17

For IHCDA Use Only

The wage decision, , that you received for your project is still in effect.
The wage decision, , that was issued to you has been updated. The
new wage decision is . This new wage decision needs to be forwarded

to each entity that received a bid packet. Enclosed with this correspondence is the
updated wage decision.

Date: IHCDA Compliance Auditor:

Davis Bacon Requirements
IHCDA Strategic Investment Process Manual Revised June 2012




From: Smith, Devyn

To: Robin Bradley

Cc: Carla Naum; Fisher, Gretchen
Subject: Re: CH-016-005 & CH-016-006

Date: Thursday, August 17, 2017 9:11:15 AM
Robin,

I am away from the office so | cannot sign the approval form. Please accept this email as
approval of the updated wage decision for CH-016-005 and CH-016-006. The wage decision
for residential projects in Martin County has changed to IN17022 MOD 1 effective
8/4/2017.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you,
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 17, 2017, at 8:52 AM, Robin Bradley <robin@milestoneventuresinc.com> wrote:

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open
attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Devyn,
Please see attached for your approval.

Thank you,
<ima§éodhf_jl£{g;|]--><!——[endif]——>Robin Bradley

Milestone Ventures, Inc.
8152 Castilla Dr.
Indianapolis, IN 46236
www.milestoneventuresinc.com
317-826-3488 ext. 102 phone
317-509-7552 cell

317-826-8233 fax

<Exhibit D - Wage Decision Update Verification.doc>
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General Decision Number: IN170022 08/04/2017 IN22
Superseded General Decision Number: IN20160022
State: Indiana

Construction Type: Residential

Counties: Crawford, Daviess, Dubois, Knox, Lawrence, Martin,
Orange, Parke, Perry, Pike and Spencer Counties in Indiana.

Note: Under Executive Order (EO) 13658, an hourly minimum wage
of $10.20 for calendar year 2017 applies to all contracts
subject to the Davis-Bacon Act for which the contract is
awarded (and any solicitation was issued) on or after January
1, 2015. If this contract is covered by the EO, the contractor
must pay all workers in any classification listed on this wage
determination at least $10.20 (or the applicable wage rate
listed on this wage determination, if it is higher) for all
hours spent performing on the contract in calendar year 2017.
The EO minimum wage rate will be adjusted annually. Additional
information on contractor requirements and worker protections
under the EO is available at www.dol.gov/whd/govcontracts.

Modification Number Publication Date
0 01/06/2017
1 08/04/2017

* ELEC0153-008 06/05/2017

Rates Fringes
ELECTRICIAN. - oo oo $ 22.30 14.33
ENGIO103-019 10/01/2013
Rates Fringes

POWER EQUIPMENT OPERATOR:
(1) Bobcat/Skid Steer/
Skid Loader and
Grader/Blade. ............... $ 30.63 14.52

Rates Fringes

PLUMBER. . . i i $ 26.31 2.45

' TEAMO414-002 08/01/2016
Rates Fringes

TRUCK DRIVER (Water Truck)....... $ 28.01 678.10/WK

* UAVG-IN-0001 01/01/2016
Rates Fringes

TRUCK DRIVER (LowbOy). - .. ocuoo... $ 28.50 11.96

© SUIN2012-007 08/13/2012
Rates Fringes

CARPENTER. - - oo oo e $ 19.18 2.29

CEMENT MASON/CONCRETE FINISHER...$ 16.00 0.00

HVAC MECHANIC: DUCT

INSTALLATION. - oo oo oo i oo $ 15.13 0.00

LABORER: Common or General...... $ 21.72 8.89

PAINTER: Brush Only._._..__.._....._.. $ 12.00 0.00

PAINTER: Roller.._.._ ... ... ... ... $ 12.00 0.00

https://www.wdol .gov/wdol/scafiles/davisbacon/IN22.dvbv=1[8/17/2017 9:30:47 AM]



WELDERS - Receive rate prescribed _for craft performing
operation to which welding is incidental.

Note: Executive Order (EO) 13706, Establishing Paid Sick Leave
for Federal Contractors applies to all contracts subject to the
Davis-Bacon Act for which the contract is awarded (and any
solicitation was issued) on or after January 1, 2017. |If this
contract is covered by the EO, the contractor must provide
employees with 1 hour of paid sick leave for every 30 hours
the¥ work, up to 56 hours of paid sick leave each year.
Employees must be permitted to use paid sick leave for their
own illness, injury or other health-related needs, including

reventive care; to assist a family member (or person who is

ike family to the employee) who is ill, injured, or has other
health-related needs, including preventive care; or for reasons
resulting from, or to assist a family member (or person who is
like family to the employee) who is a victim of, domestic
violence, sexual assault, or stalking. Additional information
on contractor requirements and worker protections under the EO
is available at www.dol.gov/whd/govcontracts.

Unlisted classifications needed for work not included within
the scope of the classifications listed may be added after
award only as provided in the labor standards contract clauses

(29CFR 5.5 (a) (1) (ii))-

The body of each wage determination lists the classification
and wage rates that have been found to be prevailing for the
cited type(s) of construction in the area covered by the wage
determination. The classifications are listed in alphabetical
order of "identifiers” that indicate whether the particular
rate is a union rate (current union negotiated rate for local),
a survey rate (weighted average rate) or a union average rate
(weighted union average rate).

Union Rate ldentifiers

A four letter classification abbreviation identifier enclosed
in dotted lines beginning with characters other than "SU" or
"UAVG'" denotes that the union classification and rate were
prevailing for that classification in the survey. Example:
PLUM0198-005 07/01/2014. PLUM is an abbreviation identifier of
the union which prevailed in the survey for this
classification, which in this example would be Plumbers. 0198
indicates the local union number or district council number
where applicable, i.e., Plumbers Local 0198. The next number,
005 in the example, is an internal number used in processing
the wage determination. 07/01/2014 is the effective date of the
28?2 current negotiated rate, which in this example is July 1,

Union prevailing wage rates are_updated to reflect all rate.
changes in_the collective bargaining agreement (CBA) governing
this classification and rate.

Survey Rate ldentifiers

Classifications listed under the "SU" identifier indicate that
no one rate prevailed for this classification in the survey and
the published rate is derived by computing a weighted average
rate based on all the rates reported in the survey for that
classification. As this weighted average rate includes all
rates reported in the survey, it may include both union and
non-union rates. Example: SULA2012-007 5/13/2014. SU indicates
the rates are survey rates based on_ a weighted average
calculation of rates and are not majority rates. LA indicates
the State of Louisiana. 2012 is the year of survey on which
these classifications and rates are based. The next number, 007
in the example, is an internal number used in producing the
wage determination. 5/13/2014 indicates the survey completion
date for the classifications and rates under that identifier.

https://www.wdol .gov/wdol/scafiles/davisbacon/IN22.dvbv=1[8/17/2017 9:30:47 AM]



Survey wage rates are not updated and remain in effect until a
new survey is conducted.

Union Average Rate Ildentifiers

Classification(s) listed under the UAVG identifier indicate
that no single majority rate prevailed for those
classifications; however, 100% of the data reported for the
classifications was union data. EXAMPLE: UAVG-OH-0010
08/29/2014. UAVG indicates that the rate is a weighted union
average rate. OH indicates the state. The next number, 0010 in
the example, is an internal number used in producin? the wage
determination. 08/29/2014 indicates the survey completion date
for the classifications and rates under that identifier.

A UAVG rate will be updated once a year, usually in January of
each year, to reflect a weighted average of the current )
Begoglated/CBA rate of the union locals from which the rate is
ased.

WAGE DETERMINATION APPEALS PROCESS

%.) Has there been an initial decision in the matter? This can
e:

* an existing published wage determination

* a survey underlying a wage determination

* a Wage and Hour Division letter setting forth a position on
a wage determination matter

* a conformance (additional classification and rate) ruling

On survey related matters, initial contact, including requests
for summaries of surveys, should be with the Wage and Hour
Regional Office for the area in which the survey was conducted
because those Regional Offices have responsibility for the
Davis-Bacon survey program. If the response from this initial
contact is not satisfactory, then the process described in 2.)
and 3.) should be followed.

With regard to any other _matter not yet ripe for the formal
process described here, initial contact should be with the
Branch of Construction Wage Determinations. Write to:

Branch of Construction Wage Determinations
Wage and Hour Division

U.S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, DC 20210

2.) If the answer to the guestion in 1.) is yes, then an
interested party (those affected by the action) can request
review and reconsideration from the Wage and Hour Administrator
(See 29 CFR Part 1.8 and 29 CFR Part 7). Write to:

Wage and Hour Administrator
U.S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20210

The request should be accompanied by a full statement of the
interested party"s position_and by any information (wage
payment data, project description, area practice material,
etc.) that the requestor considers relevant to the issue.

3.) ITf the decision of the Administrator is not favorable, an
interested party may appeal directly to the Administrative
Review Board (formerly the Wage Appeals Board). Write to:

Administrative Review Board
U.S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20210

4.) All decisions by the Administrative Review Board are final.

https://www.wdol .gov/wdol/scafiles/davisbacon/IN22.dvbv=1[8/17/2017 9:30:47 AM]



END OF GENERAL DECISION

https://www.wdol .gov/wdol/scafiles/davisbacon/IN22.dvbv=1[8/17/2017 9:30:47 AM]
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